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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Toledo Edison Company Docket No. 50-346

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 1-4, and 9-11, 1983, and in
'accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the

following violation was identified: "

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V states in part: " Activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures,..., of
a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in
accordance with these instructions, procedures,...."

Davis-Besse Administrative Procedure AD 1828.03.6 - General Employee
Training - states: " Experienced personnel may be exempted from receiving;

specific instruction in General Orientation and/or Radiological Controls
Training. Successful completion of an examination may be required for
each program for which an exemption is requested prior to approval of the
exemption. A Personnel Training WA1VER Form ... must be submitted to
Nuclear Training for each individual a Toledo Edison management person
requests this exemption for."

Contrary to the above, waivers had not been prepared and examination had
i not been given for two individuals who did not attend required annual

requalification in Radiological Control Training.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement
or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) cor-
rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.

i NR27.g3 f||, _
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